
FAME 3D, LLC  |  www.LulzBot.com 
 

Date:    Mar-21, 2023 
 
RE:  FRAME 3D / VID 1942   (Lulzbot)  
Part #:  KT-PR0056AU 
Per Mfg in email trail below – this part number is not currently available to the Australian market.   
 
Could you possibly re-status this part number from an MQR part to something else.    Maybe a Not_Avail status instead? 

 
Let me know how I can help as well.  
Regards,  
 
Jane Rux 
Senior Supplier Pricing Specialist 
DIGI-KEY ELECTRONICS 
Jane.rux@digikey.com 
+1 218 681 8000 x11868 (local) 
+1 800 338 4105 x11868 (direct) 

 
From: Sierra Olhoft <solhoft@lulzbot.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 1:00 AM 
To: Jane Rux <Jane.Rux@digikey.com> 
Subject: Re: FORM IMAGINATION / part number: KT-PR0056AU price request / Digi-Key Electronics 

 
Hello Jane, 
Thank you for your patience, we do not currently offer the TAZ Pro XT to the Australian market. 
Do you think that the customer would have any interest in our other Australian printers? 
 

On Fri, Mar 17, 2023 at 4:11 PM Jane Rux <Jane.Rux@digikey.com> wrote: 

Hello,  
Part number:  KT-PR0056AU    I’m not finding this part in the price book.  Could you advise on the following:  
 
Qty requested: 1 pc 
Customer:  FORM IMAGINATION, Australia 

Disti book cost:  
Suggested resale, if any:  
MOQ:  
Estimated lead-time for delivery, if the customer orders:   
 
Let me know how I can help as well.  
Jane Rux 
Senior Supplier Pricing Specialist 
DIGI-KEY ELECTRONICS 
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